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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 8:56 AM

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Enquiry on Market Value of SKW6321H; Our ref: CMTD20000182; DOA:
10.01.2020

Dear Agnes,

The market value for SKW 6321H is $54K — $55K(est) as at Jan 2020

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 12:11 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Enquiry on Market Value of SKW6321H; Our ref: CMTD20000182; DOA: 10.01.2020
Importance: High

Dear LKK

Please advise the market value of SKW6321H as at 10.01.2020.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555]| F: 6221 3147

@/ ISM E;K;l;gmemg A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

TS
From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 12:11 PM
To: SUR; assignments
Subject: Enquiry on Market Value of SKW6321H; Our ref: CMTD20000182; DOA: 10.01.2020
Attachments: COE detail CMTD20000182.zip
Importance: High
Dear LKK

Please advise the market value of SKW6321H as at 10.01.2020.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Welibeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

@& App Store

Download now @ or gle Play

1For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance
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Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

r

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2020

Dc’f-r’ £ 89t /-gjz

My EAE — B5SE.

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vrlfaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

OK

Singapore NRIC
830D

SKW6321H

Yes

16 Jan 2020
HONDA

VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Brown

2015
L15B4024828
RU11104824
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$19,424.00

06 Nov 2015

06 Nov 2015

1

$9,424.00

Yes
05 Nov 2025
$7,068.00

05 Nov 2025

A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57,089.00

$33,135.00

$40,203.00

Page 1 of |

16/01/2020
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SGCARMART.COM Login

New Cars

Browse by Category

icies

Search Selection

Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sign up

Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

BIDDED. CARPLATEINUMBERS FOR SALE-

Find and buy your favourite car plate number here!

Post an Advertisement Hisr ol ! -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just B T hwhe : PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

- by Tt
$58 until it's SOLD!
Direct Owner =

With over 200 units of vehicles

to choose from, ranging frem

all European to Japanese Makes.

v «Back (1234 5 ) Next » | Sort by Reg. Date Y|
'Honda Vezel ‘ o)

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Honda Vezel Any Any 2015 Any Any Any

Honda Vezel 1.54 X - N.A 19-Nov-2015 1,496 cc - Suv

Low Interest Rates From 2,48%! If You Prefer A Vezel That Gives You Both Speed And Looks Compared To Others, This Is What You're
Looking For, Original Black Paint With Red Leather Seats, Low Mileage. Well Maintained And Kept By Owner, Low Mileage. Trade In And...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

Posted: 02-Jan-2020  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X = N.A 19-Nov-2015 1,496 cc - Suv

Direct Owner, Low Mileage! Original Black Paint With Red Leather Seats, Super Clean Interior, If You Prefer A Vezel That Gives You Both
Speed And Looks Compared To Others, This Is What You're Looking For, Will Give Brand New Brake Pads As Well, Will Provide Original...

Posted: 08-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda verel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Verel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X - N.A 17-Nov-2015 1,496 cc = Suv

CNY Offer! Super Low Mileage 19KM Only! 1 ( Non Grab ) Owner! Bank And In House Full Loan At Low Interest Rate! Original Stock
Condition! Free Extended Warranty Can Be Arranged For An Added Peace Of Mind! High Trade In Are Welcome, Accident Free! STA Che...

Posted: 28-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, 1

zel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $57,800 $9,100 /yr 16-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 58,500 km Suv

Pristine Condition! 1 Owner Only, Low Mileage Clocked! Low Interest Rate Just At 1.98%pa! 1 To 1 Exchange Without Cash Top Up! 2
Years Warranty And Servicing By Platinum Motoring In House Workshop, New Paint And New Pure Leather Seats Of Your Chaice! Hurry...

Posted: 12-Jan-2020 Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Xcelerator to debut projects at CES
Honda Xcelerator will debut its collaborations at CES 2020, which focus on augmenting human capabilities and enhancing workplace ergonomics,

Read this article

Honda Vezel 1.5A § $58,800 $8,730 /yr 16-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 53,297 km Suv

Best Deal, Don't Miss It! The Most Reliable And Most Fuel Efficient SUV In The Market. High Spec "S" Model Vezel, Sports Package With
Sport Paddle Shifter. Elegant Pearl White, 1 Owner, One Of The Lowest Mileage In The Market And Immaculate Condition. View To Belie...

Posted: 07-Jan-2020  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, horda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X o N.A 13-Nov-2015 1,496 cc - Suv

1 Owner Unit, Car's In Well Kept Condition And Driven By Real Fussy Lady Owner! Regular Serviced And Groomed On Habitual Basis. Not
Driven For Private Hire Since Day One Guaranteed. Careful Taken Care Of With Plastic's Still Intact On Certain Area. Ongoing Warranty's...

Pasted: 26-0ct-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda verel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1,5A X = N.A 13-Nov-2015 1,496 cc - SUv

1.98% Special Interest Rate For This Week Only, 1 Year Warranty Cover Engine And Gear Box, Free Ceramic Coating Worth $888 Come
With 5 Years Warranty, 1 Owner, Non Grab/Uber/Rental Car, Well Maintained By Owner, Can Arrange For STA Evaluation, High Trade In...

Accendore Autolution Pte Ltd

Pasted: 24-0ct-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honde vere Honda, vezel, vezel, Used Horida

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $56,500 $8,890 /yr 06-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 58,365 km Suv

ICHENE YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTE LTD GROUP OF COMPANIES]
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All
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Available

Available

SOLD

Available

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Honda&M MO=Vezel&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 5&0RD=RGD_DESC
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